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STATE OF HAWAI’L
OFFICE OF HAWAIIAN AFFAIRS
560 NORTH NIMITZ HIGHWAY, SUITE 200
HONOLULU, HAWATI'T 96817

December 21, 2021
Request for Quotes (“RFQ”) No. BEN 2022-020

MEALS FOR THE OHA INVESTITURE
ADDENDUM 2

TO: Interested Parties

FROM: Geena Chau
Procurement Specialist

SUBJECT:  Request for Quotes (“RFQ”) No. BEN 2022-020

This Addendum No. 2 is to notify all Offerors of the change to the quote submission deadline.

A. Paragraph 2 states:
Quotes must be emailed to geenac@oha.org by 2:00 p.m. Hawai‘i Standard Time
on Tuesday, December 21, 2021. All quotes received must include the completed
Attachment 1 - Price Quotes Form. All applicable fees and tax must be included
in the price submitted.

Paragraph 2 is hereby amended to state as follows:

Quotes must be emailed to geenac@oha.org by 2:00 p.m. Hawai‘i Standard Time
on Thursday, December 23, 2021. All quotes received must include the

completed Attachment 1 - Price Quotes Form. All applicable fees and tax must
be included in the price submitted.
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